
 

 1 

AGENDA      

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, May 31, 2016 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

2. Approval of Minutes for April 26, 2016, meeting. 

 

3. Review of Engineering Service for Industrial Drive Sidewalk Project. 

 

4. Resolution 16-09 Adopting 2015 CMAR for Wastewater Treatment Facility. 

 

5. Pay Request #1 – Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project. 

 

6. Director of Public Works Report. 

 

7. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 

 

8. Adjourn. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the 

Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 
attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law.   

 

 



 

April 26, 2016 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES       

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, April 26, 2016 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Brian Heckendorf, Scott Thielmann, Corinne Benson, Linda Granec, Tr. 

Kufahl, and Tr. Jack Lippold. 

Members excused: All Present. 

Staff present:  Brian Kober. 

 

2. Approval of Minutes for March 29, 2016 meeting. 
 
Motion by Corinne Benson, second by Trustee Lippold to approve the minutes of the  

March 29, 2016, Board of Public Works meeting.           

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 

3. Pay Request #8 – Digester Improvement Project – Final Payment. 
 
Brian Kober reported that this is the final payment and the project is completed.  The Final 

Payment is for $19,158.31.  Brian reported that the project came in under budget.  Motion by 

Brian Heckendorf, second by Linda Granec to approve the final payment not to exceed 

$19,158.31 to Sabel Mechanical LLC.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 

4. Discussion on Industrial Drive Sidewalk. 
 
Brian Kober reported that a resident commented he would like to see a sidewalk from Green 

Valley to Walgreens along Industrial Drive.  There is sidewalk from Green Valley 3 to Green 

Valley 2.  Brian recommended a sidewalk from Green Valley 2 to the corner on Industrial Drive 

and special assess back to Green Valley and Walgreens. The item will come back to a future 

agenda.  

 

   5. Director of Public Works Report. 
 
Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report.  

 Motion by Linda Grance, second by Tr. Lippold to place the report on file.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 

   6. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 
Brian Heckendorf questioned when the path will be done.  Brian Kober reported June.  Brian 

Kober recently received information from the DNR on the sidewalk.   

Brian Heckendorf commented that there was an incident of equipment going through the floor at 

the DPW Barn.  Brian commented that the Village is not parking equipment in there. 

 

 



 

April 26, 2016 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

  7. Adjourn. 
 

 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Corinne Benson to adjourn at 7:20 p.m.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 

 Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 







Exhibit A 
 

 
   

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE 
 

May 1, 2016 to April 30, 2017 
 

  
Project Manager ................................................................................................................................... $125.00/hour 
 
Project Engineer ................................................................................................................................... $108.00/hour 
 
Senior Designer / Civil Engineer IV ........................................................................................................ $97.00/hour 
 
Registered Land Surveyor / Survey Crew Chief ..................................................................................... $92.00/hour 
 
One-man Survey Crew with GPS ......................................................................................................... $120.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer III / Engineering Specialist IV .......................................................................................... $86.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer II / Engineering Specialist III ............................................................................................ $78.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer I / Engineering Specialist II .............................................................................................. $72.00/hour 
 
Engineering Specialist I / Civil Engineering Technician III ..................................................................... $65.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineering Technician II ............................................................................................................... $59.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineering Technician I ................................................................................................................ $52.00/hour 
 
Office Services ........................................................................................................................................ $50.00/hour 
 
Mileage .............................................................................................................................................. Current IRS rate 
 
Meals, lodging, air travel, 
telephone, supplies, postage .......................................................................................................................... At Cost 
 
Printing Services (In-house) 
 Photocopies (black & white) ....................................................................................... $0.10/impression 
 Photocopies (color) ..................................................................................................... $0.25/impression 
              Large Format Plots (black & white) .........................................................................................$1.00/S.F. 
 Large Format Plots (color) ........................................................................................................$2.00/S.F. 
 Mylar .........................................................................................................................................$2.00/S.F. 
 
Printing Services (Outside Service) ................................................................................................................. At Cost 
 
Expert Witness ..................................................................................................................................... $200.00/hour 

 
 Note:  Office Services, Civil Engineering Technician, and Engineering Specialist are paid time and one-half their 

actual wage for overtime.  The respective billed rate will be approximately 19% higher than the published rate 
to account for the overtime rate. 



Exhibit B 
 

 
 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

May 1, 2016 to April 30, 2017 
 
 

1. This agreement, upon execution by both parties hereto, can be amended only by written instrument signed 
by both parties.  As the project progresses, facts uncovered may reveal a change in direction, which may 
alter the scope.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will promptly inform the Owner in writing of such situations so 
that changes in this agreement can be negotiated as required.  In the event the Owner orders additional 
work to be performed and a written instrument is not executed by both parties, the Owner shall be 
responsible for all costs associated with the additional work. 

 
2. Costs and schedule commitments shall be subject to renegotiation for delays caused by the Owner's failure 

to provide specified facilities or information, or for delays caused by unpredictable occurrences, including 
without limitation, fires, floods, riots, strikes, unavailability of labor or materials, delays or defaults by 
suppliers of materials or services, shutdowns, acts of God or the public enemy, or acts or regulations of any 
governmental agency.  Temporary delay of services caused by any of the above, which results in additional 
costs beyond those outlined, may require renegotiation of this agreement. 

 
3. Payment is due to Gremmer & Associates, Inc., upon 30 days of receipt of the invoice for professional 

services rendered.  Failure to make any payment when due is a breach of this Agreement and will entitle 
Gremmer & Associates, Inc., at its option, to suspend or terminate the Agreement and the provisions of the 
Scope of Work.  Interest of 1.5 percent per month (18 percent per annum) will accrue on accounts overdue 
by 30 days.  

 
4. The Owner shall make available to Gremmer & Associates, Inc., all relevant information or data pertaining to 

the project which is required to perform the Scope of Work. 
 
5. Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will provide and exercise the standard of care, skill and diligence required by 

customarily accepted professional practices normally provided in the performance of the services at the 
time and the location in which the services were performed. 

 
6.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will maintain insurance coverage in the following amounts: 

 
  Worker's Compensation   Statutory 
  General Liability 
   General Aggregate  $2,000,000 
   Operations / Injury  $1,000,000 
  Automobile Liability 
   Liability / Injury   $1,000,000 
   Property Damage  Value or Repair 
  Professional Liability Insurance  $1,000,000 
  Umbrella Liability Insurance  $2,000,000 



 
 
 

7. Termination of the agreement by the Owner or Gremmer & Associates, Inc., shall be effective upon seven (7) 
days written notice to the other party. The written notice shall include the reasons and details for 
termination.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will prepare a final invoice showing all charges incurred through 
the date of termination.  The Owner agrees to pay Gremmer & Associates, Inc., for the services performed 
to the date of termination. 

 
8. Gremmer & Associates, Inc., intends to serve as the Owner's professional representative for those services as 

defined in this agreement and to provide advice and consultation to the Owner as a professional. Any 
opinions of probable project costs, approvals, and other decisions made by Gremmer & Associates, Inc., for 
the owner are rendered on the basis of experience and qualifications and represent our professional 
judgment.  The Owner recognizes that Gremmer & Associates, Inc., does not have control over the costs of 
labor, materials or equipment, or over competitive bidding methods.  Accordingly, Gremmer & Associates, 
Inc., does not make any commitment or assume any duty to assure that bids or negotiated prices will not 
vary from any cost opinions prepared by Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 

 
9. This agreement shall not be construed as giving Gremmer & Associates, Inc., the responsibility or authority 

to direct or supervise construction means, methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures of construction 
selected by contractor or subcontractors, or the safety precautions and programs incident to the work of the 
contractors or subcontractors. 

 
10. The Owner releases Gremmer & Associates, Inc., from any liability and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 

Gremmer & Associates, Inc., harmless from any and all claims, damages, losses, and/or expenses, direct or 
indirect, or consequential damages, including but not limited to attorney’s fees and charges, and court and 
arbitration costs, arising out of, or claimed to arise out of, the performance of the services, except liability 
arising from the negligence of Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 



RESOLUTION #16-09 
________________________________________________________ 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2015 COMPLIANCE 
MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE JACKSON 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY 
________________________________________________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources requires a 
Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for the Village of Jackson Wastewater 
Treatment Plant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent, 
the Village’s Engineer, the Village Clerk and the Village Treasurer have completed the 
necessary information requested in the annual report; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board of the 
Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, does hereby resolve that the Village 
Board has reviewed the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report, and has approved it 
for submission. 

 
 
Introduced by:      Seconded by:     
 
 
 
Vote:   Aye    Nay   Passed and Approved:    
 
 
 
            
       Michael E. Schwab – Village President 
 
 
Attest:       
Deanna L. Boldrey – Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village 
Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  
 
           
 Village Official     Date 
 



















































































 

 

 
May 27, 2016 

 

Village of Jackson 

N168 W20733 Main Street 

Jackson, WI  53037 

 

Attention: Brian Kober, P.E. 

  Director of Public Works 

 

Subject: Project I.D. 151021 

Wilshire Drive  

Utility Construction Project 

Estimate #1 

 

Dear Mr. Kober: 

 

Enclosed you will find pay estimate #1 for the Wilshire Drive project in the Village of Jackson. 

The total amount, due to the contractor, has been reduced by five percent (5%) for retainage. 

This is per Article 6.02.A.1  Progress Payments;  Retainage, of  Contract Document 00500, 

Agreement: 

     Work completed, Estimate # 1  = $ 307,681.70 

     Retainage, Estimate #1 (10%)   = $ 15,384.09 

     Amount due to Contractor, Estimate #1  = $ 292,297.62 

 

 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (920) 924-5720 or cell (414) 397-

8100. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Kevin Schmidt 

Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 

 

 



Gremmer and Associates, Inc.
 93 S. Pioneer Road, Suite 300

Fond du Lac, WI 54935

(920) 924-5720

fax (920)924-5725Buteyn-Peterson - Prime Contractor
Village of Jackson - Wilshire Drive % Complete

Item No. Description Units TOTAL Unit Price Bid Total

Actual 

Quantity Total

Actual 

Quantity Total

Actual 

Quantity Total

100.01 Removing Concrete SY 1885 $3.47 $6,540.95 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.02 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 2595 $2.75 $7,136.25 1000.00 $2,750.00 0.00 $0.00 1,000.00 $2,750.00 39%

100.03 Excavation Common CY 2535 $13.00 $32,955.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.04 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 830 $17.43 $14,466.90 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.05 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch TON 3400 $10.60 $36,040.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.06 Breaker Run TON 100 $9.23 $923.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.07 Concrete Driveway 7-Inch SY 1310 $43.00 $56,330.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.08 HMA Pavement, Type E-0.3 TON 1520 $49.20 $74,784.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.09 Asphaltic Surface Driveway TON 10 $84.50 $845.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.10 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 2600 $11.30 $29,380.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.11 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 10300 $3.51 $36,153.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.12 Lawn Restoration SY 4150 $5.25 $21,787.50 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.13 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 0.25 $575.00 0.00 $0.00 0.25 $575.00 25%

100.14 Traffic Control LS 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 0.50 $900.00 0.00 $0.00 0.50 $900.00 50%

100.15 Sawing Asphalt LF 365 $2.00 $730.00 326.50 $653.00 0.00 $0.00 326.50 $653.00 89%

100.16 Sawing Concrete LF 480 $3.00 $1,440.00 381.00 $1,143.00 0.00 $0.00 381.00 $1,143.00 79%

200.01 Removing Manholes EACH 5 $350.00 $1,750.00 4.00 $1,400.00 0.00 $0.00 4.00 $1,400.00 80%

200.02 Removing Inlets EACH 8 $200.00 $1,600.00 8.00 $1,600.00 0.00 $0.00 8.00 $1,600.00 100%

200.03 Removing Storm Sewer LF 1150 $5.00 $5,750.00 638.00 $3,190.00 0.00 $0.00 638.00 $3,190.00 55%

200.04 Storm Sewer Pipe PVC SDR-35 4-Inch LF 1671 $18.00 $30,078.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

200.05

Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 12-

Inch LF 167 $60.00 $10,020.00 132.50 $7,950.00 0.00 $0.00 132.50 $7,950.00 79%

200.06

Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 15-

Inch LF 812 $54.50 $44,254.00 722.50 $39,376.25 0.00 $0.00 722.50 $39,376.25 89%

200.07

Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 18-

Inch LF 54 $70.50 $3,807.00 26.50 $1,868.25 0.00 $0.00 26.50 $1,868.25 49%

200.08

Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 24-

Inch LF 434 $66.50 $28,861.00 141.00 $9,376.50 0.00 $0.00 141.00 $9,376.50 32%

200.09 Catch Basins 2.5x3-FT w/ Casting EACH 7 $1,157.00 $8,099.00 6.00 $6,942.00 0.00 $0.00 6.00 $6,942.00 86%

200.10 Manholes 4-FT Diameter w/ Casting EACH 6 $823.00 $4,938.00 6.00 $4,938.00 0.00 $0.00 6.00 $4,938.00 100%

200.11 Manholes 5-FT Diameter w/ Casting EACH 3 $1,220.00 $3,660.00 2.00 $2,440.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $2,440.00 67%

200.12

Manholes 6-FT Diameter Doghouse" w/ 

Casting " EACH 1 $1,789.00 $1,789.00 1.00 $1,789.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,789.00 100%

200.13 Inlets 2.5x3-FT w/ Casting EACH 3 $1,058.00 $3,174.00 3.00 $3,174.00 0.00 $0.00 3.00 $3,174.00 100%

200.14 Concrete Collar EACH 3 $500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

300.01 Removing Sanitary Sewer Manholes EACH 1 $1,388.30 $1,388.30 1.00 $1,388.30 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,388.30 100%

300.02 Abandoning Sanitary Sewer LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 1.00 $500.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $500.00 100%

300.03 Adjusting Sanitary Manhole EACH 7 $669.00 $4,683.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

300.04 Connect to Existing Sanitary Sewer EACH 2 $500.00 $1,000.00 2.00 $1,000.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,000.00 100%

300.05 Sanitary Sewer PVC SDR-35 6-Inch LF 165 $93.00 $15,345.00 90.50 $8,416.50 0.00 $0.00 90.50 $8,416.50 55%

300.06 Sanitary Sewer PVC SDR-35 8-Inch LF 400 $93.87 $37,548.00 397.00 $37,266.39 0.00 $0.00 397.00 $37,266.39 99%

300.07 Sanitary Sewer Manhole w/ Casting EACH 2 $3,920.00 $7,840.00 2.00 $7,840.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $7,840.00 100%

400.01 Removing Hydrant EACH 3 $1,014.00 $3,042.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

400.02 Abandoning Water Main LS 1 $600.00 $600.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

400.03 Water Main Pipe HDPE 1 1/4-Inch LF 855 $74.00 $63,270.00 155.00 $11,470.00 0.00 $0.00 155.00 $11,470.00 18%

400.04 Water Main Pipe PVC C-900 6-Inch LF 35 $72.00 $2,520.00 29.50 $2,124.00 0.00 $0.00 29.50 $2,124.00 84%

400.05 Water Main Pipe PVC C-900 8-Inch LF 1420 $73.33 $104,128.60 1347.00 $98,775.51 0.00 $0.00 1,347.00 $98,775.51 95%

400.06 Gate Valve 6-Inch EACH 3 $1,800.00 $5,400.00 3.00 $5,400.00 0.00 $0.00 3.00 $5,400.00 100%

400.07 Gate Valve 8-Inch EACH 5 $2,240.00 $11,200.00 5.00 $11,200.00 0.00 $0.00 5.00 $11,200.00 100%

400.08 Reducer 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 2 $924.00 $1,848.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

400.09 Anchor Tee 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 3 $1,071.00 $3,213.00 3.00 $3,213.00 0.00 $0.00 3.00 $3,213.00 100%

400.10 Cross 8-Inch x 8-Inch EACH 1 $1,329.00 $1,329.00 1.00 $1,329.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,329.00 100%

400.11 Bend 11.25 Degree 8-Inch EACH 8 $950.00 $7,600.00 8.00 $7,600.00 0.00 $0.00 8.00 $7,600.00 100%

400.12 Bend 22.5 Degree 8-Inch EACH 2 $961.00 $1,922.00 2.00 $1,922.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,922.00 100%

400.13 Bend 45 Degree 8-Inch EACH 6 $965.00 $5,790.00 2.00 $1,930.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,930.00 33%

400.14 Connect to Existing Water Main EACH 4 $929.00 $3,716.00 1.00 $929.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $929.00 25%

400.15 Hydrant EACH 3 $4,076.00 $12,228.00 3.00 $12,228.00 0.00 $0.00 3.00 $12,228.00 100%

400.16 Temporary 6 Cap w/ 2" Blowoff " EACH 1 $2,221.00 $2,221.00 1.00 $2,221.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $2,221.00 100%
400.17 Polystyrene Insulation 4-Inch SF 96 $9.00 $864.00 96.00 $864.00 0.00 $0.00 96.00 $864.00 100%

SUBTOTAL $772,087.50 $307,681.70 $0.00 $307,681.70 40%

Work completed, previous estimates $0.00

Work completed, this estimate $307,681.70

Total work completed $307,681.70

Retainage, this estimate $15,384.09

Total Retainage, previous estimates $0.00

Total Retainage, final $0.00

Amount due to contractor, this estimate $292,297.62

Estimate #1 Estimate #2 Cumulative Totals

5/27/2016 Wilshire_Construction_Pay_Estimate1.xls Page 1



 

 2 

Public Works Report 
May 31, 2016 

 

Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 

 

Year 2014 
 

January  Avg. Flow 695,355 g.p.d. Min. Flow 626,000 g.p.d. Max. 822,000 g.p.d. 

February Avg. Flow 659,286 g.p.d. Min. Flow 581,000 g.p.d. Max. 874,000 g.p.d. 

March  Avg. Flow 941,613 g.p.d. Min. Flow 611,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.285 MGD 

April  Avg. Flow 1.172 MGD  Min. Flow 814,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.188 MGD 

May  Avg. Flow 947,322 g.p.d. Min. Flow 688,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.474 MGD 

June  Avg. Flow 1.199 MGD  Min. Flow 732,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.223 MGD 

July  Avg. Flow 846,226 g.p.d. Min. Flow 670,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.646 MGD 

August  Avg. Flow 743,322 g.p.d. Min. Flow 603,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.039 MGD  

September Avg. Flow 646,567 g.p.d. Min. Flow 532,000 g.p.d. Max. 759,000 g.p.d. 

October  Avg. Flow 707,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 584,000 g.p.d. Max. 898,000 g.p.d. 

November Avg. Flow 698,267 g.p.d. Min. Flow 581,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.086 MGD 

December Avg. Flow 788,065 g.p.d. Min. Flow 658,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 

 

Year 2015 
 

January  Avg. Flow 667,774 g.p.d. Min. Flow 617,000 g.p.d. Max. 713,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 620,893 g.p.d. Min. Flow 591,000 g.p.d. Max. 662,000 g.p.d. 

March  Avg. Flow 753,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 597,000 g.p.d. Max. 885,000 g.p.d. 

April  Avg. Flow 1.203 MGD  Min. Flow 705,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.759 MGD 

May  Avg. Flow 775,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 584,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.317 MGD 

June  Avg. Flow 905,633 g.p.d. Min. Flow 661,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.409 MGD 

July  Avg. Flow 696,290 g.p.d. Min. Flow 571,000 g.p.d. Max. 912,000 g.p.d. 

August  Avg. Flow 726,935 g.p.d. Min. Flow 558,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.254 MGD 

September Avg. Flow 728,240 g.p.d. Min. Flow 526,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.364 MGD 

October  Avg. Flow 505,516 g.p.d. Min. Flow 409,000 g.p.d. Max. 691,000 g.p.d. 

November Avg. Flow 696,800 g.p.d. Min. Flow 494,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.583 MGD 

December Avg. Flow 897,258 g.p.d. Min. Flow 616,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.799 MGD 

 

Year 2016 
 

January  Avg. Flow 611,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 451,000 g.p.d. Max. 924,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 640,793 g.p.d. Min. Flow 496,000 g.p.d. Max. 851,000 g.p.d. 

March  Avg. Flow 821,839 g.p.d. Min. Flow 567,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.463 MGD 

April  Avg. Flow  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 3 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2004 Total Pumpage 216,055,000 gallons 2005 Total Pumpage 223,215,000 gallons 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 

2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 

2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 

2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 

2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 2015 Total Pumpage 222,621,000 gallons 
 

Year 2014 

Jan.  Avg. 620,550 g.p.d.  Highest Day 789,000 gals. Total 19,237,000 gallons 

Feb. Avg. 612,390 g.p.d.  Highest Day 717,000 gals. Total 17,147,000 gallons 

March Avg. 603,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 678,000 gals. Total 18,715,000 gallons 

April Avg. 602,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.037 MGD Total 18,078,000 gallons 

May Avg. 599,290 g.p.d.  Highest Day 729,000 gals. Total 18,578,000 gallons 

June Avg. 658,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 815,000 gals. Total 19,740,000 gallons 

July Avg. 684,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 881,000 gals. Total 21,214,000 gallons 

August Avg. 703,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.019 MGD Total 21,803,000 gallons 

Sept Avg. 639,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 747,000 gals. Total 19,275,000 gallons 

October Avg. 658,940 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.042 MGD Total 20,427,000 gallons 

Nov Avg. 595,800 g.p.d.  Highest Day 733,000 gals. Total 17,874,000 gallons 

Dec Avg. 610,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 742,000 gals. Total 18,940,000 gallons 
 

Year 2015 

Jan.  Avg. 599,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 719,000 gals. Total 18,590,000 gallons 
Feb Avg. 587,040 g.p.d.  Highest Day 736,000 gals. Total 16,437,000 gallons 

March  Avg. 582,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 698,000 gals. Total 18,072,000 gallons 

April    Avg. 601,370 g.p.d.  Highest Day 928,000 gals. Total 18,041,000 gallons 

May     Avg. 585,260 g.p.d.  Highest Day 698,000 gals. Total 18,143,000 gallons 

June Avg. 640,430 g.p.d.  Highest Day 779,000 gals. Total 19,213,000 gallons 

July Avg. 722,550 g.p.d.  Highest Day 989,000 gals. Total 22,399,000 gallons 

August Avg. 733,420 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.197 MGD Total 22,736,000 gallons 

Sept Avg. 615,700 g.p.d.  Highest Day 753,000 gals. Total 18,471,000 gallons 

Oct Avg. 594,840 g.p.d.  Highest Day 945,000 gals Total 18,440,000 gallons 

Nov Avg. 492,630 g.p.d.  Highest Day 599,000 gals Total 14,779,000 gallons 

Dec Avg. 555,480 g.p.d.  Highest Day 637,000 gals Total 17,220,000 gallons 

 

Year 2016 

Jan.  Avg. 580,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 734,000 gals. Total 18,001,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 603,930 g.p.d.  Highest Day 710,000 gals. Total 17,514,000 gallons 

March Avg. 586,650 g.p.d.  Highest Day 693,000 gals. Total 18,186,000 gallons 

April Avg. 660,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.021 MGD Total 19,806,000 gallons 

 

 

 

 

 

Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m. Well #3 -900 g.p.m. Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 

g.p.m.   

 

 



 

 4 

WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 

 

2005 $  87,562.01 2006 $101,115.11 2007 $152,201.07 2008 $210,441.47 

2009     $183,815.34 2010 $197,653.66 2011 $220,576.28 2012 $236,224.70 

2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 2015 $210,644.47  

 

2014  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  

Jan  1,298,100 26,700             8,000          2,000    40,000           $12,377.30 

Feb  1,214,100 42,400             8,000          9,450    16,250 $12,181.61 

March  1,411,000 43,200             5,000        10,300    57,200 $14,633.31 

April  1,634,000 21,800          39,350  191,100 $19,620.21 

May  1,451,750           63,500  199,450 $18,414.39 

June  1,553,200           30,900  253,600 $19,225.00 

July  1,474,650           40,400 205,450 $17,812.13 

August  1,344,650           35,250 187,250 $16,176.13 

September 1,308,700   3,500        54,650 246,050 $18,292.51 

October  1,431,150           89,350 351,950 $23,106.38 

November 1,078,600           66,100 251,214 $17,013.86 

December 1,400,900           12,650 162,910 $15,085.50 

 

2015  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  

Jan  1,326,850                         10,250    52,100           $11,663.89 

Feb  1,191,500               2,500    45,400 $10,171.26 

March  1,507,900             16,150    85,900 $14,102.76 

April  1,668,450             35,250  398,200 $23,878.38 

May  1,190,850             31,100  148,600 $13,890.38 

June  1,407,600             37,750  349,100 $20,794.50 

July  1,485,950             33,830 243,660 $18,589.33 

August  1,255,600             28,050 290,860 $17,810.50 

September 1,459,400             15,500 333,350 $19,899.26 

October  1,273,400   7,200            37,150 369,300 $20,603.82 

November 1,336,300             36,200 343,035 $20,046.14 

December 1,610,500             31,200 234,700 $19,194.26 

 

2016  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  

Jan  1,359,400                           3,500    47,700           $11,528.02 

Feb  1,443,000               1,500    31,350 $11,666.26 

March  1,515,950               5,600   102,900 $14,166.14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 5 

Cranberry Creek Phase 4 

The Developer has completed the landscaping along Jackson Drive associated with the sidewalk project.   We are 

waiting for the spring season to discuss landscaping between the development and the existing single families 

along Jackson Drive. No Change. 

 

Final Lift for Developed Subdivisions 

Stonewall Ridge Development phase 2 will not be paved this year along with English Oaks Subdivision.  The 

ownership of the various parcels in both areas needs to be worked out before paving is started.  We are reviewing 

with legal counsel on how to proceed.  We have met with BMO Harris the mortgage holder for English Oaks Lot 

33 (second phase of English Oaks).  BMO believes they are not responsible for the final lift of asphalt. 

    

Rosewood Drive/TIF #4 Expansion Project 

The property still has the potential of being developed.  The Village is pursuing taking ownership of the property.  

 

Laurel Springs Subdivision 

The Developer (Bielinski Homes) is working on quotes to pave the final lift asphalt this year.  No change. 

 

GIS Program 

Town and Country Engineering have started the process for the GIS system upgrade.  We are trying out the new 

map.  The plan will be to acquire the necessary licenses to operate the map.  We are using a demo version right 

now.   

 

Storm Water Management Plan 

The ordinance is being finalized to be incorporated into the new Village Code. 

 

WWTP Boiler Project 

The installation of the grease receiving station to generate more methane gas is being planned, and will start 

sometime in June.   

 

Wilshire Drive Project LRIP 

The sanitary sewer has been replaced in Wilshire Drive from Georgetown Drive to Chateau Drive.   The new water 

main has been installed, filled, safe sampled, and now the new water services are being tapped.  The final 

connection will be done at Jackson Drive and Wilshire Drive before the replacement of water main in the Chateau 

Drive intersection.  The process will lessen the time frame of customers of being out of water.  The storm lateral 

installation will start next week.  We need to complete six on-site inspections to verify sump pump lateral 

locations.  There was a conflict between the electric (We-Energies) crossing and the storm Sewer Main.  We-

Energies are working on replacing the electric wire and keeping the project on schedule.      

 

Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 


	05312016 Board of Public Works Agenda.
	2. 04262016 Minutes.
	3. Engineering Service for Industrial Dr Sidewalk Project.
	4. Resolution 16-09 Adopting 2015 CMAR Report for Wastewater Treatment Facility.
	5. Pay Request #1 - Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.
	6. Director of Public Works Report.



